TEXAS-NEW MEXICO PIFPE LINE COMPANY

F. B. WHITAKER, JR. _ F. 0. MOX 1330
DIVISION MANAGER January 23, 1961 MIDLAMD, TEXAS

Re: LACT Unit
Langlie Federal Lease
Justis Fleld
Lea County, New Mexico

The Atlantic Refining Company
P. 0. Box 1610
Midland, Texas

Attention: Mr. H. E. Bond
Regional Production Superintendent

Gentlemen:

This 18 in reply to your letter dated January
12, 1961, concerning your LACT unit that you propose to
install on your Langlie Federal Lease, Justis Field, Lea
County, New Mexico.

We have examined your proposal in some detsail
and think that it should prove satisfactory from both
of our viewpolnts. We would be pleased to recelive rluid
through this 1installation following a minimum testing
period.

Yours very truly,

AT Lo trie
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